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'92 JU " t nn 3 19 July io, 1992 
State of New Mexico 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 2088 
Land O f f i c e B u i l d i n g 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

ATTN: Mr. Roger C. Anderson 
Environmental Engineer 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

Meridian O i l Gathering Inc. i s planning t o h y d r o s t a t i c t e s t i t s 16" 
Trunk MD Loop and 2 0" Trunk MD p i p e l i n e s . The p i p e l i n e s t i e the 
proposed Ute Unicon Gathering System t o the Hart Canyon Compressor 
S t a t i o n . These l i n e s are shown on the attached map. The 16" 
p i p e l i n e i s 26,653 f e e t long and the 20" i s 41,736 f e e t long. The 
16" l i n e i s p r e s e n t l y under c o n s t r u c t i o n and the 20" i s scheduled 
t o k i c k o f f c o n s t r u c t i o n on Ju l y 13. They cross lands owned by the 
U.S. and managed by the BLM, as w e l l as lands owned by the State of 
New Mexico and p r i v a t e i n d i v i d u a l s . A l l land owners are aware of 
t h i s work and have agreed i n p r i n c i p a l t o t h i s t e s t i n g p l a n . 

A l l l i n e s are constructed of s t e e l pipe. The attached t a b l e 
i l l u s t r a t e s l i n e sizes and footages f o r the above mentioned t r u n k 
l i n e s . 

Both l i n e s are being constructed by the same c o n t r a c t o r . The 
t r u n k l i n e s w i l l r e q u i r e two hydro t e s t s . Each l i n e w i l l be t e s t e d 
separately w i t h a s i n g l e t e s t f o r each. The 16" Trunk MD Loop w i l l 
r e q u i r e a t o t a l of 6,220 b a r r e l s of water. The 20" Trunk MD w i l l 
r e q u i r e a t o t a l of 15,220 b a r r e l s of water. 

Tests w i l l be conducted at 95% of the s p e c i f i e d minimum y i e l d 
s t r e n g t h f o r the 16 inch and 2 0 inch p i p e l i n e s . Duration of each 
t e s t w i l l be 8 hours. 

The water used i n the t e s t s w i l l be taken from storage tanks a t a 
s a l t water disposal w e l l . Upon completion of the t e s t s , the water 
they have been using w i l l be returned t o the s a l t water d i s p o s a l 
w e l l . A t y p i c a l water analysis i s attached f o r your i n f o r m a t i o n . 

I f you have any questions, please contact myself a t (505) 326-9843 
or John Enochs a t (505) 325-1266. 

Sincerely, 

*e vl- i*- 0- $-'-*--h-*h</(l-' 

Loren W. F o t h e r g i l l 
Senior S t a f f Engineer 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700 



MERIDIAN OIL GATHERING, INC. 
16" TRUNK MD LOOP AND 20" TRUNK MD 

LINE SIZES AND FOOTAGES 

LINE SIZE (O.D.) FOOTAGE 

MD Loop 16.000 26,653 
Trunk MD 2 0.000 41,736 
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MERIDIAN ©DL 

September 22, 1989 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
ATTN: Mr. Roger C. Anderson 
P.O. Box 2088 
Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

s t P 2 6 1989 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

Meridian O i l , Inc. i s planning to hydrostatic test i t s Trunk MD which i s shown 
on the attached map. The l i n e i s presently being constructed and crosses 
lands owned by the United States and managed by the BLM, owned by the State of 
New Mexico and owned by private individuals. A l l land owners are aware of 
th i s work and have agreed i n p r i n c i p a l to t h i s testing plan. 

The trunk l i n e consists of 57,171' of 16" O.D. steel pipe, 31,768' of 10" O.D. 
steel pipe and 10,132' of 6" O.D. steel pipe laying i n the same di t c h as a 
portion of the 16" pipe. 

The system w i l l be tested i n six sections beginning at the Val Verde pigging 
f a c i l i t y and moving north using 7,300 BBLS of water. The fresh water used for 
testing w i l l be taken from an i r r i g a t i o n canal i n Bloomfield using the 
company's allotment and transported by truck to portable storage tanks located 
at Val Verde. This water w i l l be pumped from the tanks into the pipeline 
following a l i n e scraper. When the f i r s t section i s f u l l (7,300 BBLS) i t w i l l 
be pressure tested to 90% of specified minimum y i e l d strength for eight hours. 

The water w i l l then be moved forward i n the pipeline by placing a t r a i l i n g 
scraper behind the water and using compressed a i r to propel the water. This 
procedure w i l l be used to move the water to the north end of the pipeline. 
Each section w i l l be pressure tested to 90% SMYS before the water i s moved. 

At the completion of the hydrostatic testing of a l l the pipeline sections the 
water w i l l be pumped into temporary storage tanks and then loaded into trucks 
for transport to a company disposal w e l l ; the McGrath No. 4, Unit B located i n 
Section 34, T30N, R12W. Since fresh water w i l l be used for the test and none 
w i l l be released, no water valves are included. 

I f you have any questions, please contact me or Gerry Brower at (505)326-9843. 

Sincerely, 

Loren W. F o t h e r g i l l 
Senior Staff Engineer 

GTB/dj 

xc: G.T. Brower 
W.L. Arnold 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289. Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 




